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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 27 )une 2018 1 1:34 AM
'Eliza Ho'; 5UR

RE: Market Value - SJK6339H/DOA: 21.06.2018

Dear Eliza,

The market value of SJK 63391'I is $ 1 0K-$ 1 I K (Estimated) as at June 20 1 8.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256 3561 | enrail :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02 25 5(408933)

From: Eliza Ho Ima ilto:Eliza_Ho @sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday,2T June 2018 9:30 AM
Subject: Market Value - 5JK6339H/DOA: 21.06.2018

Hi,

Pls advise on market value, thank u.



Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 I F: +65 6725 7402 | etiza ho@sq. msiq-asia. com

MSIG
lnsurer Claim:
Team of the Year
2016

MslG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 flong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6720

9644 | F: +65 6725 6371 | Co.Reg. No. 200412212G I msie.com.se ffi ffi ffi
nu"*r*, or [l$l!l rNSu*ANlt r]R{rue

CONFIDENT]AI ]TY NOTICF
This e mail (including airy attachments) may contain informat on thai ls pr v eqed or confident al. The serldrnlt of lh s e-mail to any
person other than the tntended recip:ent ls not a lva ver of the privilege or ccnfioenliality that atta.hes to it. If you are not the i'ltended
!-ecjpient, please notify the sender lmnrcdiately, delete the email and do nol copy, Cistr bule or d sclcse its contents
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lDTypei

Owner lD:

Vehicl€ Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColour:

Manufactu ring Yea r:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elisibility:

PARF El:gibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COECategoryl

COE Period(Years):

QP Paidl

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate P,rnount:

The information conta ined herein is correctas at26 Jun2078

PARF/COE Robate Enquiry

v
D6A , 'r \6lt6

CmSlet)Singapore NRIC

84322

sJK6339H

No

26 )un2'78
HONDA

ctvtc tMA 1.31cw

2008

LDA24006302

..rHMFD362095200613

70.0 kw (93 bhp)

$29,539.00

29 OE|2OOS

29 0d2004
2

$17,724.OO

Yes

28 Oct 2018

$8,862.00

28Oct 2018

A- Car (1600cc & below)

10

$13,289.00

$4s0.00

$9,312.00

OK

iCI K - \i r-

[tu,,

r rrys/vr r.rLa.guv.sg/rLd,vrvdcuu' vEI rqurr cKeuaLcovruorrcocrurttuEl egrr rPUt 
' 
ru'\u I r!'rr-ru:

':1j r, lix
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Used Honda Civic Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgcarMarl

SellMy car Direclory Arlicles

Logrn Stgn up

Car tuyinq

C6r Selling

On The Move

lifestyle

arnF3re i r l

http://wwwsgcarmart.com/used

lq!" _lFl""R-d ll-d.bu"" 't@,, :l i::lstelr" 
= 

s
Home r !s.d Ca6 r Direct Owftrs ' fond. CNic Hybrid I 3A

Honda Civic Hybrid 1.3A

ov.r,.* Financial A€cessori€s Simitar Resear.h photos Map

Add to Shodlsi Add lo Comp..e Add a Note Rerort Error ore A.tions

@66!

Car Dea;rils

Reg Date

Mileage

Engi.€ cap

Curb Weight

$9,950

02Jul-2008

(adays coE €ft)

2008

148,000 km (1a.8k /yr)

1,339 cc

1,290 k9

1.3 I'WEC Engine, Wth Hybrid Dive. sRs Airbags,

ABS, 5 Speed Auto cealbox, r.tutti Function Steenng

Wh€el, Auto Climauc Aircon.

LeatherSeats, Etectnc Retractabte Side r9iffors, Factory

Fitted Audio System, Fog Ltghrs, R€verse Sersors.

New OrlginalHonda Hybrid Battery Instited At Omciat

Agent (Kah r'4otor) In End-13/Srart,!4. Regutaiy

Seruiced with odglnalHonda Parrr.Im 2nd Own€r
(car Owne6hip Was Actually Thnsferrei From My

Father To Me). New Falken Sincera ryres (2017). Good

Fuel Economy, And Car Is In creat Sh6p€, S€[ n9 As I
Have A New car. No Loans Outstanding.

s14,590

$21,r50

$15,290

$8,161 as of today (changc)

:.ii€i ;,:,.:iinnt,i,:.

Contact Pe6on(s) Nlok

0

o

o

e
o
o
o
a

ffiffi
h-llrl

ffiW
ffi

"tutLE!-

coE

Avallablllty

Enquiry

USTFUL FORMS

91819037

fq cont.ct se[er

> sales agreem€nt

' Hand-overtorm

, M013

PARF Carl Direct Own€r Si e, Hybrid ca.s

Instru.tions on how to comptete a seter to end.

Poned c. 13 tun 2c1! List Lrpdated on: 26-luf-2018

t.,csi Ftonda civic, 2008 Fonda civi., Honda, civi., Used xo.da

Renewing yourCOE?
Get your coE R€newal Loar at tow
interest lat€s. Fast and hass ejree
processinq by sqcarMad Connect.

UsefulServices

ixtrF fff '#:l"iit"i:: f*x",J.T"fi :"
t;:lirle av;arllad.

Find out the market vE ue for your crr.

1(@,

,!iJo'li ?ayN]ent ,.r:irr,i.i -1,

Transfer Fee $25 O
Down Paym€nt N.A. (.lrange) rraxinrlfr 70% Loa O
15t Instalment N.A. lo
Total Upfront Paym€nt N.A. d, Totar uprront paym€nt N.A. O

E5tirrates bdsed on 70rt loan.t 2.98ii irlteresr rare. aheck hith r er to. exact roure

LOAN

cars/info.php?lD=747549&DL='1 000

Get a free Carvallation. l

Frc. V.l:.ii.n :

1t2
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Used honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarN,,lart

New Cars ,red Cafs

Login Sjgn up

Articles ForumSellMy Car Directory Praducts

Post an Advertise&ent
5e it youlselfl Advedise it atjlst

$58 t:ntil :t's SOLD!

P,rn.n Ad AdvertserLolin WaysoiSe lnq

l.]:* a Y..'r15 (]oE itcnewa! Toliir. ilai.l,iri.

1,,:,lr! I)!r.r artf. l al.::i r,j
r-irr rii]l lj f.i.:rr, t,rr.,..!
i il,r).;\r. ir: a-r'r a,.ir.li

GV Cred.r fte Ltd it..,::.

2008

10-Nov-2008

Eng c:p

1,998 cc

: !:Jr.,s

6; fiim-1

r4leage : veh Type

Any Aiy

172,987 kn Sedan

Car Sellng

On fhe llove

Car Owne6hip

Lifesty e

To comp!.e caE,
s€lect f6n the
sear.h resu13.

, L.r.sisa,.ri olrds aoh Trrpa.

riffi

@dii-'€:in

5e ect used caB to compare or Add to Alert shortlist [ 1 ]

To compare €rs,
sele.t frcd the
sear.h r6!lts.

..,

/:\ PARF CarL trI' v G-s rhat hove nor renpwed tl"e COE before. Thev are tlp call/ less thdn 10 yedrs ola.
:a

iiEfqrr - l
ln."o" c"'l Ivl

Price - Depre.iation : i.'l 0.r.

Honda civic 2.oA 912,s00 N.A

schedule A Test D ve Today. V€wing Is S id y By Appointment Only.

posted 26-l!n-2018 Ta!s: 7008 BondaCirc, uo.d. Civr., Honda,Cvic, Used Honda

Honda civi€ 1.6A wi $13,a00 N.A 19'Dec-2008 1,595 cc 110,000 km sedan

$0 Down Payment Availa b el Balloon Scheme Availablel We Are sgcarmart Pr€mium Dea erl Buy Wth No woniesl No l-ldden Cost C.r In Oigi.al
Condjtionl Low Mileagel Accident F.eel In House Loan Or Bank ...

88 l,lotor Tradinq

Portedi26.hf 2018 Tags: 2008 HondaClvc, Fonda Civc, Hond.,Cvr, Us€n Hond.

Honda Civi( 1.64 VTi $14,800 r\.A 16'Dec-2008 1,595 cc

6l'4ore t4onthsTo Go, CheaperThan Reital, $766 Plus Per Morth, Perfect For Shoir Term Use, Good Condition And well Maintained By Previous
Owner, High PARF Of $10203, Please Conlact Direct Sa s Pe.son,.,

Sm:rtcars Bout!!e Pte Ltd

Posted 25-.1!.'2018 Tngsi 2008 Honda Cl!c, fonda Civic, Hc.la, Civic, Used lc.da

ttonda Civic Hybrid 1.3A $11,800 N.A

Fuel Typ€: P€trol-Elednc

27-sep-2008 1,339 cc 165,000 knr

FullAg€nt l4aintain, Origina I Condition From Day One,Ip Top Condilon with No Repair Needed, GllAnd Amng€ For Vi€wing.

Posted: 23 lln 2018 T.qs: 2003 lotua cN c, loiCa cNi., Honda, avc, tjsed N.nda

Car Euyin!

Honda Civic Hybrid 1.3A 111.500 N.a

F!el Type: Petrol-Electric

29J!l'2008 1,339 cc 210,000 km Sedan

. ,e Owrer O1ly. Md 1td.1ed In <Al voto.. Batrery Feolaced Wtl' c.ecods. Poof Lr1r9 Re'L 1lshed. Bccl tearhe'Seals Ae New Ben Lor (oe
' rewdl(5 Yea s/ I0 Years). Can Trdde lr Ald Apply ro Lo.n....

Honda civic Hybrid 1.3A $9,950 N.A 02-lul_2008 1,339 cc 148,000 krn sedan Ava:l.ble

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electic

New Original Honda Hybrid Battery Installed At OfficialAgent (Kah l,4oto0ln End-13/5tart-14. Regularly Serviced Wth OriglnalHonda Parts. i'm 2nd {mm,
Owner (G, Owr's1rp wds A.iLJly Irdrsfqrea Frorr Y...

Pos..ed: l3jun 2013 la!s: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Clvc, Honda, Civ c, lsed Ho.da

|99l!.oy o4e;;'.!"!_ 'l l!qesl"/!esc, .l

,'"].]].i..1.]i.L:l' Save
!l search'

To get.ierted when .ew
sciiirrode addadda

http://wwwsgcarmart.com/used cars/listing.php?RGD=2008&CAT= 18&MOD=honda&N.4N.4O=Civic&RPG=20&AVL=2 1t3


